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Kunkel, Mark

From: Pleviak, Krista

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: Amendment Request for Tomorrow's Floor Session
Importance: High

Mark:

| just spoke with Bethany in Rep. Ballweg's office. They would like an Assembly companion to LRBa2183 (SA to SB
748). The Assembly bill is AB 904. The bill is on the floor tomorrow, so they need it today.

It looks like this is yours. If you’re busy today and want me to do it, let me know.

Krista

Krista R. Pleviak

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0.Box 2037

Madison, W| 53701-2037

(608) 266 - 7290
krista.pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 7, line 16: delete lines 16 to 23 and substitute:

“(al) Forced-air furnaces. Carbon monoxide detectors shall be provided in
units served by a fuel-burning, forced-air furnace, except that carbon monoxide
detectors are not required in a unit if a carbon monoxide detector is provided in the
first room or area served by each main duct leaving the furnace and one of the
following is satisfied:

1. The carbon monoxide alarm signals are automatically transmitted to all
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units served by the furnace and to a designated location at a facility staffed by
10 trained personnel on a continuous basis where alarm and supervisory signals are

11 monitored and facilities are provided for notification of the fire department.
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2. In addition to the first room or area served by each main duct leaving the
furnace, a carbon monoxide detector is installed in every 4th unit on the same floor
as that first room or area.”.

(END)



